
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 8, 2019 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER EDUCATION ROOM

AGENDA

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance.

Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

Chair Tom McGann, Commissioners Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, 

Nancy Bird, Chris Bolin, and Trae Lohse

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting...............................................................................Page 2

b. Minutes of December 11, 2018 Public Hearing ..................................................................................Page 5

c. Minutes of December 11, 2018 Regular Meeting ...............................................................................Page 6

d. Record excused absence for Nancy Bird from the November 13, 2018 Regular Meeting and for 

Allen Roemhildt from the December 11, 2018 Regular Meeting

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker)

8. PLANNER’S REPORT ..........................................................................................................................Page 9

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Proposal for Lot 1, USS 4606 (Power Creek Lot) ..............................................................................Page 10

b. Resolution 19-01 – 2019 Land Disposal Maps ...................................................................................Page 48

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending the City 

Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopt the 2019 Land Disposal Maps

c. Resolution 19-02 – Support for Cordova Center Stairs ......................................................................Page 68

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska supporting the Alaska 

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Transportation Alternatives Program grant 

application for the Cordova Center Pedestrian Connector

d. Resolution 19-03 – Support for Sidewalks and Drainage on Seventh Street ......................................Page 72

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska supporting the Alaska 

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities Transportation Alternatives Program grant 

application for constructing ADA sidewalks and drainage improvements on Seventh Street

e. Chair Election......................................................................................................................................Page 76

f. Vice Chair Election .............................................................................................................................Page 78

10. PENDING CALENDAR

a. January 2019 Calendar ........................................................................................................................Page 80

b. February 2019 Calendar ......................................................................................................................Page 81

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Chair

Tom McGann

Commissioners

Scott Pegau

John Baenen

Allen Roemhildt

Nancy Bird

Chris Bolin

Trae Lohse

Interim City Planner

Leif Stavig



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

November13, 2018

Page 1 of 3

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

NOVEMBER 13, 2018 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:30 PM on 

November 13, 2018 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, 

Chris Bolin, and Trae Lohse. Scott Pegau and Nancy Bird were absent.

Also present was Interim City Planner Leif Stavig.

Zero people were in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Baenen S/Bolin to approve the agenda.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bolin, Lohse

Absent: Pegau, Bird

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of September 11, 2018 Public Hearing

b. Minutes of September 11, 2018 Regular Meeting

c. Minutes of September 27, 2018 Public Hearing

d. Record excused absences for John Baenen and Allen Roemhildt from the September 11, 2018 

Regular Meeting

M/Baenen S/Bolin to approve the consent calendar.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bolin, Lohse

Absent: Pegau, Bird

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

2 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

November13, 2018

Page 2 of 3

8. PLANNER’S REPORT

Stavig said a State Fire Marshall official came to town and did some inspections. He stopped by the 

Planning office, but he didn’t list off what he did. Baenen commented that he didn’t think it was right 

that people violated their stop work orders. Stavig said if anyone wanted to call the Fire Marshall’s 

office for information, they could. Baenen said that there was still one shed of the four sheds on the 

South Fill that they issued Conditional Use Permit for. Baenen wondered what the plan for the 

boathouse building on the slough was. McGann said he knew the Public Works Director had worked 

on it in the past and maybe when there is a new one they could look at it.

Stavig said that the Hippy Cove culvert replacement project had been pushed back another year, but the 

Whitshed Road Pedestrian Path project was out to bid. Stavig said that he participated in master planning 

for the things going on out at Hippy Cove, including the Science Center construction, culvert 

replacement, waterline relocation, potential sewer extension, and the Copper River Watershed Project’s 

new property. 

Stavig provided an update of the comprehensive plan. He and Greenwood attended Sobriety with an 

informational table. The two meetings that were held in October for the plan had very good attendance. 

The survey is available on the city webpage now. Stavig said the turnout and participation has been very 

diverse, and the more they can do to further diversify, the better. They have had to reiterate to the public 

that it’s not a plan for how the city is going to fix all of the problems; it’s a community plan addressing 

the community’s concerns. 

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Resolution 18-08 – Update Historical District and Commission Code

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska recommending to the 

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska to amend Cordova Municipal Code Chapter 18.90 

Cordova Historical District and Historic Preservation Commission in order to update and 

clarify the code

M/Bolin S/Baenen to approve Resolution 18-08.

Bolin said that it looked great. Lohse said that it looked like it was removing the requirement that 

the commission complete a historical building survey. McGann said that commission was only 

recently reconstituted. Stavig said that 30 to 40 years ago, the commission did some really 

interesting historical things in town. McGann said that his understanding was that the historical 

district applied to all of the town. 

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-0.

Yea: McGann, Baenen, Roemhildt, Bolin, Lohse

Absent: Pegau, Bird

10. PENDING CALENDAR

Roemhildt said he would be travelling for work during the December meeting. 

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

3 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

November13, 2018

Page 3 of 3

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Baenen said he was glad to see a new commission member. 

Bolin thanked Baenen and Lohse for putting letters in.

Roemhildt said he hoped to find more time to help with the comprehensive plan. 

Lohse said he was glad to be there to learn the ropes.  

13. ADJOURNMENT

M/Bolin S/Baenen to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:04 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Interim City Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

4 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Public Hearing - Minutes

December 11, 2018

Page 1 of 1

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING

DECEMBER 11, 2018 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Public Hearing to order at 6:30 PM on December 11, 2018 

in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners, Scott Pegau, John Baenen, and Chris Bolin. 

Nancy Bird was present via teleconference. Allen Roemhildt and Trae Lohse were absent. 

Also present was Interim City Planner Leif Stavig.

Zero people were in the audience.

3. PUBLIC HEARING

a. Final Plat Approval for Cabin Lake SLUP Lot

M/Pegau S/Baenen to recess until 6:44 PM.

With no objection, the hearing was recessed.

Trae Lohse arrived at 6:32 PM.

The Public Hearing came back to order at 6:44 PM.

4. ADJOURNMENT

M/Pegau S/Baenen to adjourn the Public Hearing at 6:45 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Interim City Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

5 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

December 11, 2018

Page 1 of 3

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

DECEMBER 11, 2018 AT 6:45 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom McGann called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:45 PM on December 11, 

2018 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom McGann and Commissioners, Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Chris Bolin, and 

Trae Lohse. Nancy Bird was present via teleconference. Allen Roemhildt was absent. 

Also present was Interim City Planner Leif Stavig.

One person was in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Pegau S/Baenen to approve the agenda.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 6-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

Absent: Roemhildt

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of September 27, 2018 Special Meeting

b. Record excused absences for Scott Pegau and Allen Roemhildt from the November 13, 2018 Regular 

Meeting

M/Pegau S/Baenen to approve the consent calendar.

Lohse said that Roemhildt was at the meeting in November. Stavig acknowledged the error.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 6-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Bird, Bolin, Lohse

Absent: Roemhildt

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CORRESPONDENCE

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Guest Speakers

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items

Angela Butler, 524 Third Street, was present on behalf of the Eyak Corporation and was there to answer any 

questions about the plat.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

6 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

December 11, 2018

Page 2 of 3

8. PLANNER’S REPORT

Stavig said that over 250 people took the comprehensive plan survey and there have been over 140 comments on 

the interactive map. He and Shelly Wade were going to be doing interviews on both radio stations. They had a 

presence at the Christmas Bazaar. The next time Wade would be in town would be around Iceworm Festival.

9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Final Plat Approval for Cabin Lake SLUP Lot 

M/Bird S/Bolin to recommend to City Council to approve the final plat request for Cabin Lake SLUP Lot.

Stavig explained that SLUP stood for Special Land Use Permit, which is a leasing program the Eyak 

Corporation uses. Bolin said it looks like several had been done in the area in the past. Stavig showed the 

commission where it was located on the GIS map. Butler explained that the intention of SLUP lots was that 

they can be used as a homesite. McGann said the Eyak Corporation owned a large amount of land and the 

plat is creating one lot. Stavig said it was subject to final plat approval by the Planning Commission and City 

Council, and they pop up from time to time. Butler said that the size of the lot is determined by the amount 

of shares an individual has. 

Upon voice vote, motion passed 6-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Bolin, Bird, Lohse

Absent: Roemhildt

b. Resolution 18-09 – Make COHO Lots ‘Available’

M/Bolin S/Baenen to approve Resolution 18-09. 

Bolin said that this was something that needs to move forward. Pegau said that he didn’t see why it needed 

to move forward a month before they review the Land Disposal Maps. He was frustrated that they broke 

away from the annual review and that they are piecemealing properties. McGann said that this is coming 

forward because the council wanted it to come forward.  Baenen said that the building was costing the city 

a lot of money to maintain it also just became city property. 

Upon voice vote, resolution passed 6-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Bolin, Bird, Lohse

Absent: Roemhildt

c. Disposal of COHO (Lots 3 & 4, Block 6, Original Townsite)

M/Bolin S/Lohse to recommend to City Council to dispose of Lots 3 & 4, Block 6, Original Townsite as 

outlined in Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by requesting sealed proposals to lease or purchase the 

property. 

Bolin said that the property was costing city money for insurance, fuel, and manpower. He has heard of 

interest in the property. Lohse agreed that it should be disposed sooner rather than later. Stavig said that prior 

to the property being foreclosed and the determination of council that it did not serve a public purpose there 

had been interest in the property from multiple parties. Pegau said that there was a process that was being 

circumvented. 

Baenen said that he wanted to just have it go to sealed bids. He understood that the money from the purchase 

goes to the original owner. McGann said that they have a land disposal criteria that weighs heavily towards 

the purchase price. 

Upon voice vote, motion passed 5-1.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

7 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes

December 11, 2018

Page 3 of 3

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Bolin, Bird, Lohse

Nay: Baenen

Absent: Roemhildt

10. PENDING CALENDAR

Stavig said that there would be a special Christmas gift for the commissioners later in the month. 

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

M/Pegau S/Baenen to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:02 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Interim City Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

8 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Planner’s Report
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 1/2/19

Re: Recent Activities and Updates

 Lots of public questions about zoning, ownership, land disposal, and other planning related issues; 

fall/winter is busy season.

 Power Creek Residential Lot RFP – One proposal received.

 Several administrative plats dissolving lot lines have gone through recently.

 Alpine Diesel’s shipyard lease is terminated.

 City Council concurred with the commission’s recommendations for the COHO. RFP will be released 

shortly. 

 Several land disposals occurring: Arvidson purchasing lot with Lease with Option to Purchase and 

CEC land purchase still has to be approved by ordinance.

 Science Center land transfer complete.

 Borough Feasibility Study completed. City Council wants to make a go or no-go decision on the 1/16.

 Staff is preparing, formatting, compiling entire 2019 budget document. 2019 budget and fee schedule 

approved by council.

 Sam and Leif will attend Alaska Planning Conference in January.

 Comprehensive plan – did radio interviews on the KLAM and KCHU with Shelly. Survey and 

interactive map are now closed; totals are 327 completed surveys, and 268 map comments. Next 

public meeting will be on Jan 30th during Iceworm week. 

 Zero building permits issued in December.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

9 of 81



Proposal for Lot 1, USS 4606 (Power Creek Lot)

Page 1 of 3

AGENDA ITEM # 9b

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/8/19

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/2/19

ITEM: Proposal for Lot 1, USS 4606 (Power Creek Lot)

NEXT STEP: Review Proposal and Provide Recommendation to City Council

      

_____ INFORMATION

__X__ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

Requested Actions: Review proposal and give a recommendation to City Council

Legal Description: Lot 1, USS 4606

Property Address: Power Creek Road

Area: 22,651 sq. ft.

Zoning: Low Density Residential

Attachments: Proposal Packet (The packet distributed to potential proposers)

Proposal from Tania Harrison

The request for proposals for this property began November 21st and ended December 28th at 10 AM. The 

city received one proposal for the property. Attached is the full proposal packet and the proposal. The 

proposed purchase price is $45,000.

In accordance with the Cordova Municipal Code, the Planning Commission will give a recommendation 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

10 of 81



Proposal for Lot 1, USS 4606 (Power Creek Lot)

Page 2 of 3

to City Council on the proposal.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

“I move to recommend City Council approve the proposal from Tania Harrison for Lot 1, USS 4606.”

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

The city would get lease revenue from disposal. 

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

9/4/18 – Tania Harrison submitted a letter of interest for Lot 1, USS 4606. 

9/11/18 – The Planning Commission recommended disposing the lot by requesting sealed proposals. From 

the approved minutes of the meeting:

M/Pegau S/Bolin to recommend to City Council to dispose of Lot 1, USS 4606 as outlined in Cordova 

Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by requesting sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property.

Pegau said the lot had come up before and by putting it out for proposals, they will get an idea of the level 

of interest. He knows that there is concern about access to the surrounding land, but he is convinced there 

are other ways of access. Bolin said that there seems to be controversy about access, but he thinks that 

where there is a will there is a way. If someone wants to invest in Cordova and build a home, it’s a good 

idea. Bird said she was in favor of the motion and she would be open to including the access easement, but 

they could leave it to City Council to decide. McGann said he agreed with the motion. He verified with 

Greenwood that the cost for advertising is $600, but the purchaser pays for that amount.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 4-0.

Yea: McGann, Pegau, Bird, Bolin

Absent: Baenen, Roemhildt

12/21/16 – City Council moved to request sealed proposals for the property. From the approved minutes:

M/Allison S/Jones to dispose of Lot 1, USS 4606 as outlined in Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by 

4. Requesting sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property.

Allison said this has been discussed for a while and last we left it we would put it out if someone started the 

process with a letter of interest. He is in favor of advertising for proposals. Jones and Burton and others 

(Meyer, Guard, Allison) discussed the merits of an easement, as had come up in the past that this lot has 

been said to be the best means to access a large City owned lot behind it. 

M/Wiese S/Meyer to amend the motion by requiring an access easement within the RFP.

Jones was not in favor, wants to grow the pie, increase our taxable value.

Vote on the motion to amend: 3 yeas (Burton, Wiese, Meyer), 3 nays (Jones, Allison, Guard), 1 absent 

(Schaefer). Motion fails.

Vote on the main motion: 5 yeas, 1 nay, 1 absent. Meyer-yes; Allison-yes; Wiese-yes; Schaefer-absent; 

Guard-yes; Burton-no; and Jones-yes. Motion was approved.

Applicable Code:

Section 5.22.060 – REVENUE AND FINANCE – DISPOSAL OF CITY REAL PROPERTY – 

Methods of disposal for fair market value.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

11 of 81



Proposal for Lot 1, USS 4606 (Power Creek Lot)

Page 3 of 3

D. A request for proposals to lease or purchase city real property shall specify the criteria upon 

which proposals will be evaluated and the minimum rent or purchase price. All proposals submitted 

in response to a request for proposals shall be reviewed by the planning commission, which shall 

make a recommendation to the city council to accept or decline any or all of the proposals. The city 

council shall review the proposals and the planning commission's recommendation and accept or 

decline any of the proposals.

Section 18.20.010 – ZONING – R LOW DENSITY RESIDENCE DISTRICT – Permitted uses.

The following uses are permitted in the R low-density district:

A. One-family, two-family and three-family dwellings;

B. Boardinghouses;

C. Truck gardening, the raising of bush and tree crops, flower gardening, and the use of 

greenhouses;

D. Home occupations;

E. Accessory buildings and uses not used or operated for gain and not including guest houses or 

accessory living quarters;

F. Required off-street parking.

A single-family home is a permitted use in the district.

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

The commission can recommend that City Council not dispose the property. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

12 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

13 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

14 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

15 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

16 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

17 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

18 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

19 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

20 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

21 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

22 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

23 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

24 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

25 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

26 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

27 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

28 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

29 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

30 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

31 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

32 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

33 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

34 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

35 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

36 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

37 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

38 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

39 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

40 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

41 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

42 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

43 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

44 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

45 of 81

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

46 of 81

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

47 of 81

planner2
Snapshot



Resolution 19-01 - 2019 Land Disposal Maps

Page 1 of 3

AGENDA ITEM # 9b

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/8/19

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/2/19

ITEM: Resolution 19-01 - 2019 Land Disposal Maps

NEXT STEP: Approve Resolution

      

_____ INFORMATION

_____ MOTION

__X__   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The Land Disposal Maps are updated annually. At this time, the Planning Commission should review the 

2019 Land Disposal Maps in order to make a recommendation to City Council to adopt the maps.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

“I move to approve Resolution 19-01”

Once the motion to approve the resolution is on the table, the commission should discuss the maps and 

make changes as they see fit. For clarity, please discuss each action separately.

If an action clearly has unanimous consent, no motion to amend is necessary. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

48 of 81



Resolution 19-01 - 2019 Land Disposal Maps

Page 2 of 3

If there are differing opinions concerning any amendments, then a motion to amend the maps should be 

made and voted on by voice vote.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

Land disposals can be a revenue source for the city.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The descriptions of the map designations and the update policy are on the cover page of the 2019 Land 

Disposal Maps document, attached. 

These maps are meant to be a simple resource for the public. In the past, there have been conversations about 

adding more detail to the maps, but ultimately, staff, the Planning Commission, and City Council have kept 

the maps as easy to understand as possible and have been cautious about making the maps too confusing. 

After several years of inquiries from the public about the maps, staff have decided to make two major 

changes that do add more detail: creating the new designation called ‘Subdivision’ and delineating the 

Avalanche Zone. 

The new designation called ‘Subdivision’ was created in order to differentiate the large, complex parcels 

on the maps from parcels already subdivided. The designation is defined as follows:

Subdivision – These parcels are considered ‘Available.’ These are large parcels of land which 

would most likely be developed as a subdivision. The disposal process for these parcels is complex 

and could take a significant amount of time. Many require some or all of the following: city 

acquiring title to the land from the state, an extensive amount of surveying, or subdivision 

development agreements. Many of these parcels include city improvements that would not be 

disposed, such as access roads, water infrastructure, trails, cemeteries, etc.

The Avalanche Red Zone is now delineated and several requirements of the zone are noted. Noting the 

major requirements on the maps will alleviate questions from the public, and clarify to concerned citizens 

that these lots are not going to be built upon again. 

The attached letter from Jason Pallas is a request to change a parcel of land designated ‘Not Available’ to 

‘Available’ in the 2019 Land Disposal Maps. The land being requested is currently zoned in the Public 

Lands and Institutions District. If it is made ‘Available’ and a letter of interest is received, staff will 

investigate more thoroughly where city infrastructure is on the property and what interests the city may 

have in retaining it. 

The 2018 Land Disposal Maps are available on the city’s webpage (under Land Use and Development E-

Forms): http://www.cityofcordova.net/document-central

General Changes to the 2019 Land Disposal Maps:

- Parcel layer has been updated with all new subdivisions.

- Parcel lines more accurate, fixed errors in parcel lines, etc.

- Several of the large parcels which were ‘Available’ have been changed to ‘Subdivision.’

Specific Updates by Map Page:

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

49 of 81

http://www.cityofcordova.net/document-central


Resolution 19-01 - 2019 Land Disposal Maps

Page 3 of 3

- Ocean Dock Subdivision

 The lease at the shipyard with Alpine Diesel has been terminated. As per policy, the 

designation of the lot is ‘Available.’ The commission may want to consider changing the 

designation back to ‘Not Available.’

- Old Town

 COHO lots are shown as ‘Available.’

- Odiak Slough

 The two lots north of Chase Avenue have been changed to ‘Not Available.’ The 

neighboring property owners are still negotiating for the property from the city. 

- Five Mile Loop

 Avalanche zone is depicted and several zone requirements are noted. 

  

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

Legal issues should be considered on a property by property basis.

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

Conflicts or environmental issues should be considered on a property by property basis.

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

N/A

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

50 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

51 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

52 of 81



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

53 of 81



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 19-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA RECOMMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

ADOPT THE 2019 LAND DISPOSAL MAPS

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s City Manager and City Planner are directed by Cordova 

Municipal Code Section 5.22.040(B) – The city manager shall refer a letter of interest from a qualified 

interested party to the city planner. If the city planner finds that the real property is available for lease or 

purchase, the city planner shall schedule the letter of interest for review by the planning commission; and 

City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is directed by Cordova Municipal Code Section 5.22.040(C) – 

The planning commission shall review the letter of interest and recommend to the city council whether to 

offer the real property interest for disposal by one of the methods as described in Section 5.22.060(B); and

WHEREAS,  the Planning Commission  has determined that updating the initial Land Disposal 

Maps from the 2006 Land Disposal Committee and annually reviewing and recommending the maps for 

City Council’s approval will enable the City Manager and City Planner to efficiently determine if land is 

available for purchase, lease, or lease to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has identified these Land Disposal Maps as the most current 

and updated version to be used in the land disposal process; and

WHEREAS, having annually updated maps will benefit the citizens of Cordova by providing maps 

for public review.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 

Cordova, Alaska hereby recommend the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopt the 2019 Land 

Disposal Maps.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2019

______________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

    

ATTEST:

______________________________

Leif Stavig, Interim City Planner

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

54 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



2019 Land Disposal Maps

Adopted by City Council: xx/xx/19

Map Designations

Available – Available to purchase, lease, or lease with an option to purchase. Any of these lots 

may have conditions or special criteria that must be met. 

Not Available – These parcels include substandard lots, snow dumps, property with 

improvements/buildings on them, or other lots used or occupied by the city. The city manager 

will accept letters of interest from an interested party who requests the property designation be 

changed to ‘Available,’ however the existing city use of the property will be examined and 

carefully weighed against the letter of interest.

Subdivision – These parcels are considered ‘Available.’ These are large parcels of land which 

would most likely be developed as a subdivision. The disposal process for these parcels is 

complex and could take a significant amount of time. Many require some or all of the following: 

city acquiring title to the land from the state, an extensive amount of surveying, or subdivision 

development agreements. Many of these parcels include city improvements that would not be 

disposed, such as access roads, water infrastructure, trails, cemeteries, etc.

Tidelands – All requests to purchase tidelands will be reviewed by the Planning Commission as 

they are received. The Planning Commission will make a recommendation on disposing of the 

tidelands to City Council.

Leased – These are parcels currently leased to a business or government entity by the city and 

are not available during the lease term. There are leases that are short term and renew every two 

years and others are long term leases with substantial improvements on the property. At the end 

of the lease term the property becomes available for disposal.

Update Policy

Maps will be updated on an annual basis by the Planning Department staff, reviewed by the 

Planning Commission, and adopted by City Council. This update process begins each year with 

updated maps being presented to the Planning Commission in January.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

55 of 81



Sh
elt

er 
Co

ve

Or
ca

Cr
ate

r L
ak

e

ORCA ROAD

0
76

0
1,5

20
38

0
Fe

et
±

Ne
w 

En
gla

nd
 C

an
ne

ry
 R

oa
d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

56 of 81



AM
L

Fe
rry

Co
pp

er 
Ri

ve
r S

eaf
oo

ds

Sh
elt

er 
Co

ve

Tri
po

d H
ill

ORCA ROAD

0
44

0
88

0
22

0
Fe

et
±

Oc
ea

n D
oc

k S
ub

div
isi

on

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

57 of 81



Co
ast

 G
ua

rd

AM
L

JIM
 POOR AVENUE

COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

RAILROAD AVENUE

SWEETBRIAR STREET
SO

RR
EL

 LA
NE

HAIDA LANE

INDUSTRY WAYCOAST GUARD LANE

0
14

0
28

0
70

Fe
et

±

No
rth

 Fi
ll D

ev
elo

pm
en

t P
ar

k

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

58 of 81



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll

Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Bi
da

rki

Ha
rbo

r

Oc
ean

 Be
au

tyTri
de

nt

Tri
de

nt
RAILROAD AVENUE

ALLEY

COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

JIM
 POOR AVENUE

SECOND STREET

INDUSTRY WAY

FOURTH STREET

BR
EA

KW
AT

ER
 AV

EN
UE

THIRD STREET

BR
OW

NI
NG

 AV
EN

UE

MAR
INE

 W
AY

DA
VI

S A
VE

NU
E

WATER STREET

HAIDA LANE

FRONT STREET

FE
DE

RA
L W

AY

WE
ST

 CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
N A

VE
NU

E

ALLEY

0
25

0
50

0
12

5
Fe

et
±

Ti
de

wa
ter

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t P

ar
k &

 C
or

do
va

 In
du

str
ial

 Pa
rk

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

59 of 81



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll

Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Bi
da

rki

Wa
ter

 Ta
nk

Tri
de

nt

Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

ALLEY

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

RAILROAD AVENUE

COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

SECOND STREET

SKI HILL ROAD

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

DA
VI

S A
VE

NU
E

FOURTH STREET

BR
OW

NI
NG

 AV
EN

UE

THIRD STREET

CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

FRONT STREET

WATER STREET

FIFTH STREET

YO
UN

G 
DR

IV
E

ALDER STREET

CABIN RIDGE ROAD

SIXTH STREET

EIGHTH STREET

FE
DE

RA
L W

AY

WE
ST

 CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

NINTH STREET

SEVENTH STREET

AL
DE

R W
AY

WE
ST

 D
AV

IS 
AV

EN
UE

OB
SE

RV
AT

IO
N A

VE
NU

E

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

ALLEY

FOURTH STREET

THIRD STREET

ALLEY

ALLEY

CO
UN

CI
L A

VE
NU

E

0
22

5
45

0
11

2.5
Fe

et
±

Ol
d T

ow
n

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

60 of 81



Ci
ty 

H

AC

Ha
rbo

r

Tri
de

nt

NI
CH

OL
OF

F W
AY

HA
RB

OR
 LO

OP

RAILROAD AVENUE

0
16

0
32

0
80

Fe
et

±

So
uth

 Fi
ll D

ev
elo

pm
en

t P
ar

k

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

61 of 81



Hi
gh

 Sc
ho

ol
COPPER RIVER HIGHWAY

WHI
TS

HE
D R

OA
D

SOUTH SECOND STREET

RA
ILR

OA
D R

OW

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

PIPE STREETFIS
HE

RM
AN

 AV
EN

UE

SO
UT

H O
RC

A S
TR

EE
T

SA
WM

IL
L A

VE
NU

E

CLIFF TRAIL

SO
UT

H 
MA

RI
NE

 W
AY

SOUTH FIRST STREET

BOARDWALK WAY

SECOND STREET

FO
RE

ST
RY

 W
AY

0
13

0
26

0
65

Fe
et

±

Od
iak

 Sl
ou

gh

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

62 of 81



Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

AC

Ho
spi

tal

Hi
gh

 Sc
ho

ol

Ca
mp

er 
Pa

rk

Re
ser

vo
ir

WH
ITS

HE
D R

OA
D

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

LA
KE

SH
OR

E D
RI

VE

NI
CH

OL
OF

F W
AY

CE
NT

ER
 D

RI
VE

OR
CA

 IN
LE

T D
RI

VE

ALLEY SECOND STREET

SO
UT

H 
SE

CO
ND

 ST
RE

ET

WH
ISK

EY
 RI

DG
E R

OA
D

BL
UF

F T
RA

IL

0
55

0
1,1

00
27

5
Fe

et
±

W
hit

sh
ed

 R
oa

d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

63 of 81



nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Ho
spi

tal

Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY

LEFEVRE STREET

LA
KE

SH
OR

E D
RI

VE

CE
NT

ER
 D

RI
VE

ALLEY

WHI
TS

HE
D R

OA
DRAILROAD ROW

PO
WE

R C
RE

EK
 RO

AD

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

AL
DE

R W
AY

BIRCH STREET

SIXTH STREET

EIGHTH STREET

WOLF H
ILL

NINTH STREET

SEVENTH STREET

CEDAR STREET

INGRESS STREET

AD
AM

S A
VE

NU
E

0
25

0
50

0
12

5
Fe

et
±

Od
iak

 Pa
rk

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

64 of 81



Ho
usi

ng

Tri
po

d H
ill

PO
WE

R C
RE

EK
 RO

AD

LA
KE

 AV
EN

UE

LEFEVRE STREET

CH
AS

E A
VE

NU
E

SU
NN

YS
ID

E D
RI

VE

YO
UN

G 
DR

IV
E

AL
DE

R W
AY

0
48

0
96

0
24

0
Fe

et
±

Po
we

r C
ree

k R
oa

d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

65 of 81



CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY
AL

PIN
E F

AL
LS

 CI
RC

LE

WO
OD

LA
ND

 DR
IV

E

LA
KE

SH
OR

E D
RI

VE

HIGHLAND DRIVE

EL
ME

RS
 PO

IN
T D

RIV
E

MT
 EC

CL
ES

 ST
RE

ET

0
44

0
88

0
22

0
Fe

et
±

Ey
ak

 L
ak

e

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

66 of 81



Fir
e S

ub
sta

tio
n

Ey
ak

 La
ke

FIVE MILE LOOP

CO
PP

ER
 RI

VE
R H

IG
HW

AY

0
17

0
34

0
85

Fe
et

±

Fiv
e M

ile
 L

oo
p

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n

Tid
ela

nd
s

Le
ase

d

Ar
ea 

ins
ide

 re
d l

ine
s is

 in
 th

e R
ed

 Av
ala

nc
he

 Zo
ne

.
Pro

pe
rty

 is
 su

bje
ct 

to 
Ci

ty 
Co

de
 an

d F
EM

A 
req

uir
em

en
ts, 

wh
ich

 in
clu

de
: 

1. 
Ci

ty 
can

 on
ly 

lea
se 

pro
pe

rty
.

2. 
No

 pe
rm

an
en

t s
tru

ctu
res

 al
low

ed
.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

67 of 81



Resolution 19-02 – Support for Cordova Center Stairs

Page 1 of 3

AGENDA ITEM # 9c

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/8/19

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/3/19

ITEM: Resolution 19-02 – Support for Cordova Center Stairs

NEXT STEP: Pass Resolution

      

_____ INFORMATION

_____ MOTION

__X__   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The city is applying for a grant through the State of Alaska for the Alaska Transportation Alternatives 

Program (ATAP) to construct the Cordova Center Stairs. Completion of the stairs has been a long-term 

goal of the city and will provide a safe pedestrian connection between the harbor/retail area, the Cordova 

Center and downtown. The basic design is a 4-foot-wide staircase that is covered and lighted which will 

connect to the Cordova Center and terminate at the bottom of the hill between the swimming pool and the 

public safety building (see Location Map). 

The state is preparing a cost estimate for the project which will be used to determine the match amount.  

The match requirement is 9%. If additional match is committed, additional points are awarded. 

  

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

 

“I move to approve Resolution 19-02”

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

68 of 81



Resolution 19-02 – Support for Cordova Center Stairs

Page 2 of 3

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

The approximate match is between $25,000 to $45,000.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Providing a connection between the harbor/retail area, the Cordova Center and Main Street has always been

an integral part of the Cordova Center plan. The concept to connect these areas was developed during Phase I

of the project. Due to unforeseen issues during construction, the stairs were cut out of the project as a way of 

reducing costs.. 

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

The commission could choose to not pass the resolution.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

69 of 81



Resolution 19-02 – Support for Cordova Center Stairs

Page 3 of 3

Location Map

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

70 of 81



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 19-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA, SUPPORTING THE ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND 

PUBLIC FACILITIES TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM GRANT 

APPLICATION FOR THE CORDOVA CENTER PEDESTRIAN CONNECTOR

WHEREAS, currently, residents walking for recreation, educational, or business purposes must 

walk up or down a very steep trail, with loose gravel and precarious footing which is used as a snow dump 

in the winter; and

WHEREAS, there is significant need for a safe year-round walking route between the harbor and 

Main Street for the children and adults who use the route to access the harbor retail areas, pool, library, 

offices, and museum in the Cordova Center, and all other destinations on Main Street in the Central Business 

District; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is committed to seeking and developing 

safe routes for our citizens and to continually improving the quality of life for Cordovans; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission supports and encourages projects that 

enhance walkability and connectivity in Cordova; and

WHEREAS, the project supports the City’s Comprehensive Plan’s recreational goal: “to provide 

and foster programs and facilities for all in the pursuit of a healthy and sustainable community.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 

Cordova, Alaska hereby supports the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities 

Transportation Alternatives Program grant application for the Cordova Center Pedestrian Connector.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2019

______________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

    

ATTEST:

______________________________

Leif Stavig, Interim City Planner

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

71 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Resolution 19-03 - Support for Sidewalks and Drainage on Seventh Street

Page 1 of 3

AGENDA ITEM # 9d

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/8/19

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/3/19

ITEM: Resolution 19-03 - Support for Sidewalks and Drainage on Seventh Street

NEXT STEP: Pass Resolution

      

_____ INFORMATION

_____ MOTION

__X__   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The city is applying for a grant through the State of Alaska for the Alaska Transportation Alternatives 

Program (ATAP) to construct 5-foot-wide ADA sidewalks, control and capture stormwater, and pave 

Seventh Street (see Location Map). 

The state is preparing a cost estimate for the project which will be used to determine the match amount.  

The match requirement is 9%. If additional match is committed, additional points are awarded. 

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

 

“I move to approve Resolution 19-03”

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

72 of 81



Resolution 19-03 - Support for Sidewalks and Drainage on Seventh Street

Page 2 of 3

The approximate match is between $55,000 to $70,000. Controlling runoff and eliminating gravel washouts 

during rain events will save the Public Works Department time, money, and material annually. 

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Seventh Street is surrounded by high density housing, including Coast Guard family housing and affordable

housing such as townhouses, mobile home parks, and state-owned low-income housing units. These are all 

within walking distance to the grade school, high school, and downtown. The proposed ADA sidewalks 

would provide ADA connectivity to the grade school via Third Street and to downtown via Adams 

Avenue. The sidewalks and improved drainage will increase pedestrian safety and the neighborhood 

aesthetic. Providing connectivity and safe walking corridors is set out in the Cordova Comprehensive plan 

and improves the quality of life for all Cordova residents. 

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

Will improve drainage and control stormwater runoff. 

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

The commission could choose to not pass the resolution.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

73 of 81



Resolution 19-03 - Support for Sidewalks and Drainage on Seventh Street

Page 3 of 3

Location Map

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

74 of 81



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 19-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA, SUPPORTING THE ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND 

PUBLIC FACILITIES TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM GRANT 

APPLICATION FOR CONSTRUCTING ADA SIDEWALKS AND DRAINAGE 

IMPROVEMENTS ON SEVENTH STREET

WHEREAS, currently, school children and residents walking for recreation, educational, or 

business purposes must walk on the road shoulder of Seventh Street which is immediately adjacent to 

motorized traffic and can be unsafe; and

WHEREAS, there is significant need for a safe walking route between the high-density 

neighborhood around Seventh Street to Lake Avenue for the school children to access the schools, library 

and museum in the Cordova Center, and all other destinations on Main Street in the Central Business 

District;

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is committed to seeking and developing 

safe routes for our citizens and continually improving the quality of life for Cordovans; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission supports and encourages projects that 

enhance walkability and connectivity in Cordova; and

WHEREAS, the project supports the City’s Comprehensive Plan’s recreational goal: “to provide 

and foster programs and facilities for all in the pursuit of a healthy and sustainable community.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 

Cordova, Alaska hereby supports the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities 

Transportation Alternatives Program grant application for constructing ADA sidewalks and drainage 

improvements on Seventh Street

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2019

______________________________

Tom McGann, Chair

    

ATTEST:

______________________________

Leif Stavig, Interim City Planner

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

75 of 81

planner2
DRAFT



Chair Election

Page 1 of 2

AGENDA ITEM # 9e

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/8/19

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/2/19

ITEM: Chair Election

NEXT STEP: Elect Chair

      

_____ INFORMATION

__X__ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

The Planning Commission consists of seven members, one of which may be designated by the City 

Council. Pursuant to Section 3.40.030, a chair shall be selected annually from the members of the 

commission.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Staff recommend the chair open nominations from the floor by stating: “Nominations are now in order for 

the office of chair of the Planning Commission.”

After nominations, a voice vote is recommended if there is only one nomination, or a roll call vote if there 

are multiple nominations.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

76 of 81



Chair Election

Page 2 of 2

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

As soon as the current chair opens nominations from the floor, any member can bring forth a nomination.  

The member should know beforehand if the person he or she wishes to nominate is both eligible and willing 

to serve.  

When the nomination is from the floor:

 A member does not have to get recognition from the current chair to make a nomination.

 A person can nominate himself or herself.

 A nomination does not need a second.

 A member can’t nominate more than one person for an office until everyone has had the opportunity 

to make nominations.

 The current chair can continue presiding, even if he or she is one of the nominees for the office.

 After each nomination, the current chair repeats the name to the commission.  

A motion to close nominations is not necessary. Usually the current chair closes nominations when no further 

nominations come forward.

If at any time during the nominating process a member realizes that he or she will be unable to serve if 

elected, the member should stand and request that his or her name be removed from nomination.  Removing 

your name during the nomination process is better than waiting until after you are elected.  

After the nominating process is finished, the members must vote on the proposed candidates. Members can 

take the vote for election by voice vote or roll call vote.

In the event there is a tie, the commission may choose a method to break the tie and vote until the tie is 

broken.

 

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

N/A

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

77 of 81



Vice Chair Election

Page 1 of 2

AGENDA ITEM # 9f

Planning Commission Meeting Date: 1/8/19

PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM
      

FROM: Planning Staff

DATE: 1/2/19

ITEM: Vice Chair Election

NEXT STEP: Elect Vice Chair

      

_____ INFORMATION

__X__ MOTION

_____   RESOLUTION

      

                                                                                                    

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE:   

While the city’s code does not require a vice chair for the Planning Commission, this has been the practice 

in the past. Having a vice chair gives staff and public another point of contact and allows for meetings to 

run smoothly if the chair is absent. Staff recommend that the commission continue this practice.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:

Staff recommend the chair open nominations from the floor by stating: “Nominations are now in order for 

the office of vice chair of the Planning Commission.”

After nominations, a voice vote is recommended if there is only one nomination, or a roll call vote if there 

are multiple nominations.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

78 of 81



Vice Chair Election

Page 2 of 2

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: 

N/A

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The procedure for vice chair election should be the same as for the chair.

  

V. LEGAL ISSUES:

N/A

VI.  CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:

N/A

VII. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:

N/A

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

79 of 81



SU
N

D
A

Y
FI

R
ST

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
W

EE
K

Su
nd

ay
M

on
da

y
Tu

es
da

y
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

Th
ur

sd
ay

Fr
id

ay
Sa

tu
rd

ay

30
31

01
02

03
04

05
C

ity
 C

lo
se

d 
- N

ew
 Y

ea
r'

s D
ay

7:
00

 P
M

 - 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
R

eg
ul

ar
M

ee
tin

g
(C

or
do

va
 C

en
te

r R
oo

m
s A

 &
 B

)

06
07

08
09

10
11

12
6:

30
 P

M
 - 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

7:
00

 P
M

 - 
H

ar
bo

r C
om

m
is

si
on

R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

 B
)

7:
00

 P
M

 - 
Sc

ho
ol

 B
oa

rd
 R

eg
ul

ar
M

ee
tin

g
(H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 L

ib
ra

ry
)

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
C

ity
 C

lo
se

d 
- M

L
K

 D
ay

27
28

29
30

31
01

02
6:

00
 P

M
 - 

Pa
rk

s a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

6:
00

 P
M

 - 
C

C
M

C
 B

oa
rd

 R
eg

ul
ar

C
om

m
is

si
on

 R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

(C
C

M
C

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Ro
om

)

03
04

05
06

07
08

09

20
19

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 8, 2019

80 of 81



SU
N

D
A

Y
FI

R
ST

 D
A

Y
 O

F 
W

EE
K

Su
nd

ay
M

on
da

y
Tu

es
da

y
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

Th
ur

sd
ay

Fr
id

ay
Sa

tu
rd

ay

27
28

29
30

31
01

02

03
04

05
06

07
08

09
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
6:

30
 P

M
 - 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
is

si
on

7:
00

 P
M

 - 
H

ar
bo

r C
om

m
is

si
on

R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

 B
)

7:
00

 P
M

 - 
Sc

ho
ol

 B
oa

rd
 R

eg
ul

ar
M

ee
tin

g
(H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 L

ib
ra

ry
)

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
C

ity
 C

lo
se

d 
- P

re
si

de
nt

s'
 D

ay
7:

00
 P

M
 - 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

24
25

26
27

28
01

02
6:

00
 P

M
 - 

Pa
rk

s a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

6:
00

 P
M

 - 
C

C
M

C
 B

oa
rd

 R
eg

ul
ar

C
om

m
is

si
on

 R
eg

ul
ar

 M
ee

tin
g

M
ee

tin
g

(C
or

do
va

 C
en

te
r R

oo
m

s A
 &

 B
)

(C
C

M
C

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Ro
om

)

03
04

05
06

07
08

09

20
19

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 8, 2019

81 of 81


	01-08-19 Regular Meeting Agenda_0
	11-13-18 Regular Meeting Minutes_0
	12-11-18 Public Hearing Minutes_0
	12-11-18 Regular Meeting Minutes_0
	01-08-19 Planners Report_0
	Memo - Proposal for Lot 1_0
	RFP for Lot 1 USS 4606 smalled
	Proposal
	Drawings for Packet
	Memo - 2019 Land Disposal Maps_0
	Disposal Letter from Jason Pallas
	Resolution 19-01_0
	2019 Land Disposal Maps
	2019 Cover_0
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12

	MemoCordovaCenterStairsResolution_0
	Resolution 19-02_0
	MemoCordovaSeventh StreetSeidwalksResolution_0
	Resolution 19-03_0
	Memo - Chair Election_0
	Memo - Vice Chair Election_0
	January Calendar
	Calendar

	February Calendar
	Calendar


